
From: IndigiConnect <indigiconnect@tcetsa.ca> 
Date: April 9, 2024 at 8:30:52 AM MDT 
To: Barry Kalinski <bkalinski@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: Invitation to IndigiConnect Launch Event 

  

Good morning,  
 
On behalf of TCETSA (Tribal Chiefs Employment and Training Services Association), I am 
delighted to formally invite you to the launch event of IndigiConnect, our trailblazing 
initiative set to revolutionize Indigenous economic development and promote 
collaboration between Indigenous and non-Indigenous businesses.  
 
Please find attached a formal invitation letter with all the details regarding the event, 
including the date, time, and venue. 
 
We hope you can join us for this important occasion. If you have any questions or need 
further information, please feel free to reach out. 
 
Thank you for considering our invitation. We look forward to welcoming you to the 
Indigiconnect launch event. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Bobbi 
 
 

 

Bobbi Gagne 
Project Assistant, IndigiConnect 

780.984.0494  |  indigiconnect.com |  indigiconnect@tcetsa.ca 
 

    

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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